From: Daliah Barrett

To: Felicity Foley

Subject: FW: NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT
Date: 10 August 2023 15:22:03

Attachments: Operating Schedule - Noya hours and conditions.pdf

2308 07 letter to resident objector.pdf

App D — Agreed conditions with RAs.
Letter to resident

The email below and the attachments please

From: Jean Adams <

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:45 PM

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT

Hi Daliah,

As you will have seen, the police and EHO have withdrawn objections to the application. As there is
one remaining representation from a resident, whose details we do not have, we would appreciate it
if you could forward the attached letter to the resident by way of letting them know the situation and
asking if there is anything we can further do to assist them.

Please forward the attached letter and operating schedule and let us know if you should receive a
response.

With thanks and best regards
Jean

Mrs Jean Adams

Dadds LLP Licensing Solicitors
Crescent House, 51 High St, Billericay, Essex CM12 9AX
T01277 631811 F 01277 631 055 DX 32202 BILLERICAY

E jean@dadds.co.uk

W www.dadds.co.uk
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority — Registration No 550469
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Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately.
This firm does not accept service by way of email of court proceedings, other proceedings or formal notices of any kind on behalf of clients

without specific prior written agreement.
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Operating schedule of conditions from Police and EHO — Noya

Hours of operation applied for:

Alcohol Consumption and Recorded Music on the premises between the hours of
09:00 to 23:00 Monday to Fri Saturday 09:00 to 23:30 Sundays 09:00 to 22:00

1. Adigital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.
Cameras must;

e Dbe sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.

e capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people
entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

e be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including
any outside smoking areas.

e provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

e provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

e have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

e be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture
and retention.

2. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the
public. Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a
suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential
copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time
to Police on request

3. No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

5. The rear external area is used until 2300 and that the roof is closed at 2200 hours
and no Shisha is offered. Signs are displayed throughout the area advising that
Shisha concludes at 2200 hours.

6. Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must
be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 or be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of
Section 4 of that Act.





7.

9.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises are open. This telephone number shall be
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher
training (at least every three months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times
and conditions of the premises licence. All staff shall receive induction and
refresher training in relation to crime prevention. All training relating to the sale of
alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence shall be
documented and records kept at the premises. These records shall be made
available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for
at least one year.

A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be
displayed prominently within the Premises — including in a visible location: (a) At
the entrance to the Premises; (b) Behind the bar; (c) In any other area where
alcohol can be purchased by a customer.

10. A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed

when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the
last entry.

11.The proposed shisha area will close to all parties no later than 22:00hrs

each day, to ensure residents are not impacted by public nuisance from
this area. For reference the proposed shisha area is highlighted in orange
on the attached plan.

12.No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or

equipment, shall emanate from the premises, nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to nuisance.

13.No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so

as to cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the
area where the premises are situated.

14.Noise and/or Odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells

serving the building shall not cause a nuisance to the occupants of any
properties in the vicinity. Any filters, ducting and extract fan shall be
cleaned and serviced regularly.

15.The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels

outside at the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst
regulated entertainment is provided to ensure that noise from the premises
does not cause a disturbance to local residents/businesses. Records shall
be kept of the times, dates and any issues discovered. These records shall
be kept for six months. Records must be made available to an authorised
officer of the Council or police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff





identifies that noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter,
measures shall be taken to reduce this i.e. turning volume down.

16.In the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised
officer, the licensee shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent
any recurrence.

17.Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits
(including the rear seating area) requesting the public to respect the needs
of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

18.The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area immediately
outside the premises is kept clean and free from smoking related litter at
all material times to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

19. Any music played at the premises will be background only.

20.A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a
level determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the
Noise and Nuisance team, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is
caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the
noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction
of officers from the Noise and Nuisance Team and access shall only be by
persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not
be altered without prior agreement with the Noise and Nuisance
Team. No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the
premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.

21.All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to
disturb local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles outside
between 21:00 hours and 07:00 hours

22.All exit doors shall be available for use at all times when the premises is open to
the public without the use of a key, code, card or similar. Exit doors shall be
regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily. Safety checks shall be
carried out before the admission of the public, and these should be recorded in a
log book available on request to an authorised officer of the Council.

23.Persons under the age of 18 shall only be admitted to the premises if they are
accompanied and supervised by an adult whilst on the premises.
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Our Ref: dd/ja’'YAM1 1790

7" August 2023
Conciliation statement — Re Premises licence application
NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT
Dear Robyn,

As way of introduction, we write to you as we are solicitors acting on behalf of the applicant who has
applied for a premises licence at the above address. We understand you have made an objection to
the application and would like to contact you regarding this matter.

We had representations from two responsible authorities; The Police and Environmental Health. These
bodies are the main source of advice on crime and disorder, public nuisance and safety relating to
licensed premises and they asked for certain conditions to be added to the licence application before
they would agree to approve the licence.

We have agreed these conditions and the Responsible Authorities are now content with the premises
and its operating schedule and hours as applied for and as such, they have both withdrawn their
representations. Your representation is the only remaining objection and, unless a position is agreed,
we will all have to attend a hearing at Haringey Council.

The licensing authority have asked if, to avoid this, we could prepare a statement to advise you of the
agreement made with Police and the Environmental Health Team and let you know the conditions which,
if granted, will be placed on the licence. These conditions assist the premises licence holder to ensure
they fully promote the licensing objectives and that the premises is run within the legislation. All
concerns are taken seriously by our client and should you have further questions we would be happy to
address them with you.

We have enclosed for you, a copy of the now agreed operating conditions attached to the application
and hope that this allays any concerns which you may have had in the running of the operation. We
hope that we can come to an agreement with you regarding this matter and you may be willing to
withdraw your representation to the application.

We confirm that we do not have your details, only first name and we will not divulge any information to
our client if this is requested by you. We can keep in touch and any concerns going forward within the
first few weeks of opening for example, you could contact us and we could forward any concerns or
comments to our client without disclosing the source. Initial correspondence is initiated via the licensing
authority.

Please contact our office by telephone on 01277 631811 or email office@dadds.co.uk to arrange a
meeting or if you just wish to have a conversation with us and/or the new operator and we will gladly
organise this with you.

We thank you for your time considering this and we look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely
Doatdl Dadoly

Dadds Solicitors

Crescent House, 51 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AX
T: 01277 631811 F: 01277 631055 E: office@dadds.co.uk
W: www.dadds.co.uk DX: 32202 BILLERICAY

LEADING FIRM
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority — Dadds LLP (OC358152). A list of members is open to inspection at the office 2011







Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and
please delete the message from your system immediately.

This firm does not accept service by way of email of court proceedings, other proceedings or formal
notices of any kind on behalf of clients without specific prior written agreement.



